CITY OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF TAX COLLECTIONS

CITY HALL | 280 GROVE STREET | JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302
P:201547 5124 / 5125

STEVEN M. FULOP JOANNE SISK CTC
MAYOR OF JERSEY CiTY TAX COLLECTOR

MEMORANDUM
TO:
FROM: Jersey City Tax Collector’s Office
DATE: - / 1 /;,1 |
RE: Written Response

_______________________________________________________________

This memorandum is to certify that real estate taxes on:
Block # -2/0/ , Lot # /b , Qual #

Property Location: C? / ’PC\;@U' Son /&’( '

In the City of Jersey City are as follows:

¢
X Paid thru / . quarter 20__9;/_

Delinquent for quarter 20_

Tax Exempt

In Lien Status Certificate #




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF TAX COLLECTIONS

CITY HALL | 280 GROVE STREET | JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302
P: 201547 5124 / 5125

STEVEN M. FULOP JOANNE SISK CTC
MAYOR OF JERSEY CITy TAX COLLECTOR

MEMORANDUM
TO:
FROM: Jersey City Tax Collector’s Office
DATE: 3 / ; / 20 |
RE: Written Response

_______________________________________________________________

This memorandum is to certify that real estate taxes on:

—

Bock#__ RO  1ore 14 _ Qual #
Property Location: 93 f@t&f’xof\, :gf '

In the City of Jersey City are as follows:

x Paid thru / —!____quarter 20 CQ/

Delinquent for quarter 20_
Tax Exempt

In Lien Status Certificate #




